

Public  
Code Administrator Meeting Summary

Meeting name: GC0174: Removal of obligation to provide EU Transparency Availability Data as specified in OC2.4.7 - Workgroup Meeting 2

---

**Date:** 10/01/25

---

**Contact Details**

**Chair:** [Prisca.evans@nationalenergyso.com](mailto:Prisca.evans@nationalenergyso.com)

**Proposer:** [David.halford@nationalenergyso.com](mailto:David.halford@nationalenergyso.com) / [Frank.kasibante1@nationalenergyso.com](mailto:Frank.kasibante1@nationalenergyso.com)

---

**Key areas of discussion**

The Chair confirmed the aim of Workgroup meeting 2 was to review the legal implication of removing OC2.4.7.

**Legal View**

Workgroup members had concerns with the deletion of OC2.4.7 containing the ETR article 7/15 obligation. A Workgroup member commented their belief was when the ETR came out, it was a requirement to publish data on a central database which was in Europe and believes this is still a UK requirement. Other Workgroup members supported this comment.

NESO's Legal Representative requested Workgroup Members sent written concerns for further consideration and would feedback.

Workgroup members continued to discuss their concerns with the proposed drafting and suggested that this referred back to the primary legislation, which isn't usual practice when implementing EU codes.

**Proposer presentation and Questions**

The Proposer shared their slides which can be found [here](#) and suggested after listening to the Workgroup's concerns that OC2.4.7 subparagraph (f) should remain but amended.

The NESO SME summarised the concerns of the Workgroup being that if the ETR article 7/15 obligation is removed, any remaining REMIT obligation should not only cover/takeover/inherit the ETR date publication requirement for notification of availability changes, but also the firm locational obligation to publish on the GB single inside information platform (Elexon Insights), which is currently specified in OC2.4.7 for ETR but not anywhere at present as a firm Grid Code obligation for REMIT.

The Proposer agreed to look into the drafting to cover this off and circulate to the Workgroup.

**Next Steps**

Workgroup members agreed another Workgroup would be needed to agree the amendment to OC2.4.7. The Chair agreed to send out invites for this.

Public

**AOB**

None.

**Actions**

For the full action log, click [here](#).

Action Number	Workgroup Raised	Owner	Action	Due by	Status
1	08/11/2024	DH/FK	NESO to complete a further legal assessment on the proposed solution and confirmation on if the Grid Code will still be compliant with P291 and P295 and any retained EU law.	09/12/2024	Open

**Attendees**

Name	Initial	Company	Role
Prisca Evans	PE	NESO, Code Administrator	Chair
Tammy Meek	RW	NESO, Code Administrator	Technical Secretary
Frank Kasibante	FK	NESO	Proposer
Richard Price	RP	NESO	SME
Paul Youngman	PY	Drax	Workgroup Member
Robert Longden	RL	Cornwall Energy	Workgroup Member
Alistair Frew	AF	Drax	Workgroup Member Alternative